



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

AANDC rejection of TD Bank ISLOC #G202743 - Meadowbank type A water licence security

Andrew Keim <Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Fri, Oct 30, 2015 at 9:06 AM

To: "Abernethy, David" <David.Abernethy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "Connell, Larry" <larry.connell@agnicoeagle.com>, "Sidon, Nathan" <nathan.sidon@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: "Allain, Erik" <Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "Autut, Stephanie" <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>, "Beaulieu, Phyllis" <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, "Costello, Karen" <Karen.Costello@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "Dewar, Spencer" <Spencer.Dewar@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "Forté, Sarah" <Sarah.Forte@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "Lam, Ben" <ben.lam@agnicoeagle.com>, "McCaie, Tracey" <Tracey.McCaie@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "Robert, Stephane" <stephane.robert@agnicoeagle.com>

Good morning,

Nathan, great timing !

Please be advised that the amended line of credit was received here in this office this AM.
Pending receipt of a review by council to ensure acceptability AANDC will ensure the return of the previously held ISLOC.

Thank you for your attention.

Respectfully,

Andrew Keim

A/Manager - Water's Division

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada

Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0

Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

Phone: (867) 975-4550

Fax: (867) 979-6445

B.B (867) 222- 6488

>>> Nathan Sidon <nathan.sidon@agnicoeagle.com> 10/29/2015 6:28 PM >>>

[Quoted text hidden]